Office of Hon Paula Bennett

MP for Waitakere
Minister for Social Development

Minister of Local Government
Associate Minister of Housing

17 MAR 2014

Mr Robert Latimer
i-request-1475-eb000f9c@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Latimer

Thank you for your email of 18 February 2014 requesting, under the Official Information
Act 1982, the following information:

Copies of Minister Finley's letter and Minister Bennett's reply on the subject of
deduction of Canada Pension Plan benefits from New Zealand Superannuation
benefits.

The treatment of overseas pensions (the direct deduction policy) is determined under
section 70 of the Social Security Act 1964. Section 70 requires the amount of any
overseas pension to be deducted from the amount of New Zealand benefit or pension
also payable where that overseas pension:

« forms part of a programme that pays benefits or pensions for the same types of
circumstances that New Zealand benefits or pensions are paid e.g. old age,
invalidity

* is a pension payable under a scheme that is administered by or on behalf of the
government of the country paying the pension.

This direct deduction policy ensures that all New Zealand residents receive an equitable
level of either the full rate of New Zealand Superannuation or an amount that is at least
equivalent to that rate.

The previous Government completed a review of this policy in October 2007. You may
be interested to know that information on the review can be found on the Ministry of
Social Development’'s website, through the foliowing link: www.msd.govt.nz/about-msd-
and-our-work/newsroom/media-releases/2008/pr-2008-06-12.html.

The final Review report noted that the policy is broadly appropriate for New Zealand's
circumstances and provides very good protection for most New Zealanders. This
Government endorses the findings of the Review.

In response to your request please find enclosed copies of the correspondence between
the Hon Diane Finley, Minister of Human Resources and Social Development in Canada
and myself.
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| hope you find this information helpful. You have the right to seek an investigation and
review of my response by the Ombudsman, whose address for contact purposes is:

The Ombudsman

Office of the Ombudsman
PO Box 10-152
WELLINGTON 6143

Yours sincerely

L7~

Hon Paula Bennett
Minister for Social Development
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Dear Mufister:
e

[ am writing L0 you with respect to the Canada-
your governmenl s direct deduction policy. Wi
benefits from Canada.

your social security system and thep
department. [ wish to propgyEt épe
whether our countries migh
deduction policy on Cagagl i
Canada. like New dNpas a rggidence-based pension program. the OAS, which includes the
Guaranteed lncom%nem i ie tested benefit. This supplement is reduced. however,
by fifty cents on the d for addis

deduction app {GWW Zey

—_

The CPP o ridepe all government monies. Unlike the New Zealand KiwiSaver
Progruny teh y nent provides an initial top-up of approximately $1000 and a
prefer contributions. the Canada Pension Plan is funded entirely [rom an
individua me with matching contributions from the individual's employer, All

CPP benefils and ;
contributions.

associated administrative costs are covered by the employee and employer

[ nd |

Canada




benefit for a person residing in New Zealand. could be identified to the advantage of our m

I am confident that alternate measures or less severe restrictions on the receipt of a Canadian :5

50 social security agreements with countries whose systems vary areatl v desigy
principles. 1know that our mutual pensioners would appreciate our joz
measures other than the direct deduction policy. 1 would be very please

consider my request for our officials to meet and determinc wheth acceptable a@ative
exists 1o address these concems.

Thank you for your kind consideration of our common pens;

Yours sincerely, @
7

pensioners. This is something that Canada has always sought to achieve 1:: oncluding

R
The Hon. Diane Finley, P.C., M.P. %; @
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The Hon Diane Finley, P.C., M.P. &

Minister of Human Resources and Social Development

Otawa
CANADA K1A 0.9 @ @
Dear Diane @ %

| was pleased to able to spend some time wit e PaNs:OECD meeting. | too found

our discussion very interesting.

Thank you for your recent letter aboulm al Se@emem between our two
i

countries and New Zealand's direct rl pty' m happy to agree to your
suggestion that officlals meet to discuss So ity Agreement and the direct

deduction policy. However, the mesii ould hgveta place on the understanding that
the New Zealand Government ig i posigree to any changes 1o the diract

deduction pollcy.

ompleted a lengthy review of this policy.
t pollcy operates well. The final Review
riate for New Zealand's clrcumstances and
Zealanders. Thls Governmeni endorses the

The Review found that, o ole,
report noted that the poli oatd
provides very good pro or mos
findings of the Revie

You have suggeste: ensig
private pensiongians that are &
axplain the ration the di
The ratl;;atg d th¢ (polick is to ensure thal all New Zealand residents receive an

e

eqguitabl O retir ?9{_/ me. QOur system is based on egalitarian principles. A key
aspect © Zea@\?@rﬁnuaﬁon is its universal provision to those who are sligible,

You may be aware that the Gov
i

Mfrom the Canada Penslon are more analogous to
ptfrom the direct deduction policy. It may be helpfui if |
zduction policy and how the policy Is applled.

regardiess of indi levels of tax paid. New Zeatand Superannuation is relatively
generous becausg /it id in full after 10 years of qualifying New Zealand residence and
presénce since ge of 20 (five years of which must be after age 50). In most other
countries the amountpf a retiremant pension Is based on the numbers of years a person has
resided in t a{:ﬁ: try or the level of contributions made 10 a scheme during their entire
working llfe. “Jhis imeans that a person will often not receive full social security coverage
unless they have been covered by a social security scheme for between 40 to 50 years,

Most countries do not pay any pension for perlods where contributions have not been made
or a person has not been present, The nature of the New Zealand system i.e. full pension
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entitiement after 10 years, requires the reduction of penslon entitiement tfor pericds of
absence from New Zealand to be achieved in a different way from the way the adjusiment
occurs in other systems.

New Zealand legislation requires the deduction of the amount of an overseas pension w
» that benefit or pension forms part of an overseas social security ramme pr
benefits and pensions for the any of the contingencies (e.g. ll ge) f
New Zealand benefits or penslons would be paid, and
+ the scheme is administered by or on behalf of the gover & counfiyypa lng

the pension.

If these two conditions are met, an amount equivalent to the ovefzeas must be
deducted from ihe New Zeatand benefit, @
| am aware that Canada has two public pension prbgramn es Age Securlty

ana lon Plan which is
ees Both schemes
5 paid out are paid

form part of Canada's public pension programme &
for the same contingencies as New Zealand S
The New Zealand government considers, state saciahepCurity pension funded by
compulsory contributions Is essentially the s as a state Busial security pension funded by

taxation. This is also the concluslon re the pdland Courts. The High Court
considered this matter (AP49/02 (Wellingtori Regi 6 August 2002 and France J
found: /_\
It is not necassary to congugt8n enquiry Qﬂ?e relevant government collects the
funds and whether they-~2re téxatign or trom another tvpe of compulsory

government choosas not to call taxation.
True private savings~sehs e caught by a §.70 as a programme
administered by thggoveln b@f{)\ v them.

| am aware that G are also able io supplement thelr retirement income through

private schemes k egist rement Savings Plans (RRSPs) which bear some
resemblance to KiwiS Ki not a soclal security pension scheme like the Old
Age Security a Pens schemes but, like the RRSP schemes In Canada, is
a voluntary tiati people with long-term saving for retirement. KiwlSaver
does not pr ong i n entitlement, hut rather allows funds to be withdrawn as

a lump t 6 6 se reasons, funds from the scheme are treated as private

savings Id n e tems set out in the leglslation applying to overseas social
securlty pehsjpns.

The New Zeala also resulis In New Zealand paylng the majority of state pensions
to persons wil ign pensions resident in New Zealand. For example, looking at the
amount of pe/h\ id by each country to Canadian pensioners in New Zealand reveals
that Canada (pa_us 2 percent of the total state pensions and benefits paid to Canadian
pensloners, \n}me/ﬁlew Zealand pays 68 percent of the total.




If you balieve that the mesting should take place despite the New Zealand Government not
being In a position to agree to any changes to the direct deduction polley, the Ministry of

Social Development would welcome hosting a Canadian delegation at a time that is mut ly
convenient. &

Yours sincerely
Hon Paula Benneti
Minister for Social Development and Employment ? Q




